Cox, Sharla

From: Cox, Sharla

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2002 11:46 AM

To: Ball, Dayna M.

Cc: Luke, Tim; Jones, Harold (Skip); Cox, Sharla
Subject: Basin 73 - Pahsimeroi Labels

Enclosed is the labels | made from the mailing list that was in the file. | think it is pretty accurate. There are some
questions, but | checked our data base, so hopefully everyone's address is ok.

Let me know if you need anything else.

—e

W~

Basin 73 Labels for
mailing.do...

thanks.......... sharla




#1

Doug Robbins
HC 62 Box 2216
May ID 83263

#4

Sulpher Creek Livestock
Whitworth / Eaton

PO Box 159

May ID 83263

#6

Bill Gydesen
PO Box 178
May ID 83263

#9

Scott Hayes

2610 Starcrest Rd
Boise ID 83712

#12

A.L. Troutner
C/O Leon Ziegler
HC Box 2140
May ID 83263

#16

Parkinson Potato Farm
PO Box 66

Ellis ID 83235

#19

Last Stand Ranch
HC 62 Box 1200
Ellis ID 83235

#22

Mark Brown
Box 135

May ID 83263

#25

Broken River Ranch
5660 W 4920 N
Mackay ID 83251

#3

Lee Watson
4177RDL
Orland CA 95963

#2

Duane Moen
19 Moen Lane
May ID 83263

#5A

Goldberg Grazing
C/O Thad Whitworth
HC 62 Box 2150
May ID 83263

#7

Bert Hatch

HC 62 Box 2180
May ID 83263

#10

Jim Dowton

HC 62 Box 2320
May ID 83263

#13

Larry Whittier
HC 62 Box 2161
May ID 83263

#17

Steve Lawrence
60 Jennifer Ln
Alamo CA 94507

#20

Leon Ziegler

HC 62 Box 2140
May ID 83263

#23

Sulper Creek Livestock
PO Box 151

May ID 83263

#1

Don O’Neal

HC 62 Box 2230
May ID 83253

#4

George Santee

PO Box 2365

Idaho Falls ID 83403

#3

Pines Grazing
C/0 Lynn Trithart
HC 63 Box 1769
Challis ID 83226

#5B

Goldberg Grazing
C/O Judd Whitworth
HC 62 Box 2120
May ID 83263

#8

Don Barnes

HC 62 Box 2190
May ID 83263

#11

Bob Whitwork
HC 62 Box 2290
May ID 83263

#14, 15

Circle Pi Ranch
HC 62

Box 2295

May ID 83263

#18

Chuck Charlton
HC 62 Box 1080
Ellis ID 83235

#21

Challis Creek Cattle
Box 10

Challis ID 83276

#24

Judd Whitworth
PO Box 161
May ID 83263

#2

John Folsom

HC 62 Box 2340
Salmon ID 83467

#5

Jim Martini
83 Hooper Ln
May ID 83263




#6

Doug Whitworth
PO Box 134
May ID 83263

#9A, 17
Duane Moen
19 Moen Ln
May ID 83263

#12

Jess

C/O B.M. Yates
HC 62 Box 2296
May ID 83263

#14A

Ralph Hatch

HC 62 Box 1000
Ellis ID 83235

#16

Dave Giorgi

950 Glenn Annie Canyon Rd
Goleta CA 93117

#20

George Miller
HC 62 Box 2110
May ID 83263

#23

Dick Bergman
2200 Pahsimeroi Rd
May ID 83263

#25

Gary Slominski
HC 62 Box 2085
May ID 83263

#28

Marie Osborn
PO Box 149
Stanley ID 83276

#7A

Whitworth Ranches
PO Box 167

May ID 83263

#10

Grace Martiny
168 Hooper Ln
May ID 83263

#13A

Kenny Madsen
HC 62 Box 2340
May ID 83263

#14B

Last Chance Ranch
402 Main St
Salmon ID 83467

#18

Judd Whitworth
HC 62 Box 2150
May ID 83253

#21

Circle Pi Ranch
HC 62 Box 2295
May ID 83263

#24A

Mary White

HC 62 Box 2050
May ID 83263

#26

Syd Dowton
PO Box 7
Ellis ID 83235

#29

Pat Simpson

PO Box 414
Hailey ID 83333

#7B, 8,9B
Scott Whitworth
PO Box 147
May ID 83263

#11

Spring Creek Grazing
C/O Brent Cutler

PO Box 298

Challis ID 83263

#14B

Bill Bar Ranch
333 Pahsimeroi Rd
May ID 83263

#15

Mr. Ellis

150 Pahsimeroi Rd
Ellis ID 83235

#19

Mark Brown
PO Box 135
May ID 83263

#22

Harley Wallis
HC 62 Box 2060
May ID 83263

#24B

Troy Ziegler

HC 62 Box 1571
Challis ID 83276

#27

Scott Whitworth
PO Box 147
May ID 83253




